From: Rebecca Sostarko <rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2020 4:22 PM

To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP <Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - Clancy DP
<Chambers.Clancy.DP@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - Harper-Greenwell C <Chambers.Harper-
Greenwell.C@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>; Shaun Schmitke <Shaun.Schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au>
Subject: 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards - Payment of wages - Building and Construction On-Site
Award - AM2016/8

Dear Associate,

We refer to AM2016/8 and the correspondence filed by the Housing Industry Association on 3
December 2020. Master Builders supports the position as outlined therein with respect to clause
31.3 of the Building and Construction General On-Site Award 2010.

Yours sincerely,

Rebecca Sostarko
Senior Adviser — Safety, Contracts & Workplace Relations

Phone 02 6202 8888

Level 3, 44 Sydney Ave, FORREST ACT 2603
PO Box 7170, YARRALUMLA ACT 2600
rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au
www.masterbuilders.com.au
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